

Darryl Theideke
National Planning Manager
Adelaide Brighton Ltd.
63-79 Parramatta Road
SILVERWATER NSW 2128

22/10/2020

Dear Theideke

Austen Quarry (SSD 6084) Biodiversity and Rehabilitation Bonds

I refer to the letter sent by Mr Nick Warren from R W Corkery on behalf of Hy-Tec Industries seeking confirmation for the Planning Secretary's approval of a methodology and suitably qualified person for preparation of the updated Rehabilitation Bond assessment for the Austen Quarry (SSD 6084).

The Department is satisfied that Mr Nick Warren is suitably qualified and I can advise that the Planning Secretary approves his appointment to prepare the updated Rehabilitation Bond assessment.

The Department accepts that the rehabilitation liabilities will be based on the use of DRE's Rehabilitation Cost Calculation Tool.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Robert Hodgkins on 4904 2711 or via email robert.hodgkins@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Matthew Sprott
Director
Resource Assessments (Coal & Quarries)

As nominee of the Planning Secretary